
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 October 19, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
October 11, 2021 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, October 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 
Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Consideration of Resolution 2022-01, Approving RFP Documents for 

Recreation Improvement Project  
 
 IV. Consideration of Construction Related Documents 
  
 V. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  
    
  C. Engineer - Ratification of Requisition 4-6 (Series 2020 Project) 
         
  D. Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Entry Sign Proposal 
 
   3. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager  



  
 VI. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 VII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 26, 2021 Meeting and August 24, 

2021 Special Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending June 30, 2021  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/16/21 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 IX. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1  

RESOLUTION 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT APPROVING REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE DISTRICT’S RECREATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (“District”) is 
a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes (the “Act”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the District to construct, operate, and maintain amenity 
and recreation facilities and associated neighborhood improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the District’s best interests to competitively solicit proposals through 
a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) process for its Recreation improvement project (the “Project”); 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board desires to approve in substantial form the RFP notice and 
Evaluation Criteria for the Project attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the Chairman or Vice Chairman, in 
consultation with District staff, to effectuate any revisions to the documents attached as Exhibit 
A, and the preparation of the additional documents necessary to prepare a final RFP project 
manual for the Project, and other documents that are in the best interests of the District;  

 
WHEREAS, the Board further desires to authorize the Chairman or Vice Chairman, in 

consultation with District staff, to approve the scope of the Project that will be subject to the 
RFP, the timing of the RFP notice, and all procedural matters related to the RFP.      
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.   All of the representations, findings and determinations contained above 
are recognized as true and accurate, and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
  

SECTION 2. The Board hereby approves in substantial form the documents attached 
hereto as Exhibit A, and subject to further review and revision by District staff as finally 
approved by the Chairman or Vice Chairman. 

 
 SECTION 3.  The Board hereby authorizes the Chairman, in consultation with District 
staff, to 1) effectuate any revisions to the documents attached as Exhibit A, and the preparation 



 

2  

of the additional documents necessary to prepare the RFP; and 2) approve the scope of the 
Project that will be subject to the RFP, the timing of the RFP notice, and all procedural matters 
related to the RFP.  Consistent with such approvals, the Chairman, District Manager, District 
Counsel, District Engineer, , District Architect, Secretary, and Assistant Secretaries are hereby 
authorized, upon the adoption of this Resolution, to do all acts and things required of them to 
effect the procurement contemplated by the RFP, and all acts and things that may be desirable or 
consistent with the RFP’s requirements or intent.  The Chairman and Secretary are hereby further 
authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to affect the RFP.  The Vice Chairman 
shall be authorized to undertake any action herein authorized to be taken by the Chairman, in the 
absence or unavailability of the Chairman, and any Assistant Secretary shall be authorized to 
undertake any action herein authorized to be taken by the Secretary, in the absence or 
unavailability of the Secretary. 
 

SECTION 4.  If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 5.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of October, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary      Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
Exhibit A: RFP Notice and Evaluation Criteria 



 

  

 
Exhibit A 

 
RFP Notice and Evaluation Criteria 

 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION _________ RECREATION PROJECT 

 
 Notice is hereby given that the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (“District”) will 
receive proposals for the following District project: 
 

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION __________ RECREATION PROJECT 
 

 The contract will require contractors to provide for the construction, labor, materials, and equipment 
necessary to construct (Insert description of improvements subject to RFP) and other associated scopes as more 
particularly described in the Project Manual and in accordance with the plans and specifications.  
 
 The Project Manual, consisting of the proposal package, contract, proposal form, plans, and other materials, 
will be available for public inspection and may be obtained beginning ____________ __, 202_ at __:00 _.m. from 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32258 (904) 642-8990. Plans 
may be obtained only as full size (24x36). It is recommended that prospective proposers email orders to 
____________, P.E. (insert e-mail address) in advance to avoid printing delay and for cost information. Proposers 
may purchase as many Project Manuals as they would like. No partial Project Manual or plans will be available. The 
Project Manual will be available for pickup at the offices of England-Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine 
Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32258.  
 

There will be a pre-bid proposal conference at England-Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine 
Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32258, on _____________ __, 202_ at __:__ _.m.  
 
 Proposals will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria included in the Project Manual. The District 
reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, award the contract in 
whole or in part with or without cause, provide for the delivery of the project in phases, and waive minor or 
technical irregularities in any Proposal, as it deems appropriate, if it determines in its discretion that it is in 
the District’s best interests to do so. Any protest of the Project Manual, including the terms and specifications, 
must be filed with the District within 72 hours of pickup of the Project Manual, together with a protest bond in a 
form acceptable to the District and in the amount of $10,00.00. In the event the protest is successful, the protest 
bond shall be refunded to the protestor.  In the event the protest is unsuccessful, the protest bond shall be applied 
towards the District’s costs, expenses and attorney’s fees associated with hearing and defending the protest.  Failure 
to timely file a protest will result in a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and other law.  
 
 Firms desiring to provide construction services for the referenced project must submit one original and 
eight copies of the required proposal no later than 5:00 p.m. on __________ __, 202_ at the offices of England-
Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32258.  The District’s Engineer will 
conduct a special public meeting at that place and time to publicly open the proposals.  No official action will be 
taken at the meeting.  The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of 
Florida law including but not limited to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  A copy of the agenda for the meeting may be 
obtained from the District Engineer, at England-Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, 
Florida 32258, or ____________, P.E. (insert e-mail address). The meeting may be continued in progress without 
additional notice to a time, date, and location stated on the record.  Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the 
District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting by contacting Governmental Management Services, 
LLC, the District Manager, at (904) 940-5850, or at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 
955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office.  



 

  

 
Proposals shall be in the form provided in the Project Manual and submitted in a sealed envelope pursuant 

to the Instructions to Proposers. The District reserves the right to return unopened to the Proposer any proposals 
received after the time and date stipulated above. Each proposal shall remain binding for a minimum of one hundred 
and twenty (120) days after the proposal opening. 
 
 The successful Proposer will be required upon award to furnish a payment and performance bond for one 
hundred percent (100%) of the value of the contract, with a Surety acceptable to the District, in accordance with 
section 255.05, Florida Statutes.  
 
 All questions regarding the Project Manual or this project shall be directed in writing only to England-
Thims & Miller, Inc., 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32258, or ____________, P.E. (insert e-
mail address). No phone inquiries please.  

 
 



 

  

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Request for Proposals – __________ Recreation Construction Project 

Evaluation Criteria 
 
1. Personnel. (10 Points) 
 

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation to the project; 
capabilities and experience of key personnel, including the project manager and field supervisor; present ability to 
appropriately staff and manage this project; evaluation of existing workload; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 
 
2. Proposer’s Experience. (20 Points) 
 

(E.g. past record and experience of the respondent with Pine Ridge Plantation CDD; past record and 
experience in similar projects and with other CDD’s and units of government; volume of work previously performed 
by the firm; character, integrity, reputation, of respondent, etc.) 
 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (10 Points) 
 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs for the services 
requested. 
 
4. Financial Capability. (10 Points) 
 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial resources and stability as a 
business entity, necessary to complete the services required. 
 
5. Price.   (25 Total Points) 
 

Points available for price will be allocated as follows: 
 
15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest cost proposal , (i.e., the summation of the unit price 
extensions using quantity estimates provided, the allowances shown, plus the proposal contractor’s fee) for 
completing the work.  All other proposals will receive a percentage of this amount based upon the difference 
between the Proposer’s bid and the low bid. 
 
10 Points are allocated for the reasonableness of unit prices and balance of bid. 
 
6. Schedule. (25 Points) 
 

Points available for schedule will be allocated as follows: 
 
15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the proposal with the most expedited construction schedule 
(i.e. the fewest number of days) for completing the work. All other proposals will receive a percentage of this 
amount based upon the difference between the Proposer’s timeline and the most expedited construction schedule. 

 
10 Points will be allocated based on the Proposer’s ability to credibly complete the project within the Proposer’s 
schedule without a premium cost for accelerated work and demonstrate on-time performance. These points will also 
take into account the demonstration of Proposer’s understanding (through presentation in the proposal of a milestone 
schedule) of how to meet the required substantial and final completion dates and the delivery approach outlined in 
the Project Manual.   
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-509-6445 

Date:   October 19, 2021 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & 

  Brian Stephens, Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• AllWeather Contractors began installation of the replacement beams on 
August 16th. Installation was completed within 14 days. 

• Playground mulch was installed on August 19th.  
• Palms trees at the amenity center were pruned on September 28th.  
• A pressure washer was purchased to keep on site. 
• The playground equipment was pressure washed and a torch was used to 

help restore the green top caps to their original color. 
• The playground benches and picnic tables have been repainted due to 

areas of missing paint. 
• The main entry gate was repainted to address areas of chipped and peeling 

paint. 
• All of the toilet seats were tightened to prevent the seats from wiggling. 
• RMS staff did a deep clean/scrubbing of the tiles and grout in the clubhouse 

kitchen. 
• RMS staff cleaned out the curbs along Tynes Blvd and Pine Ridge Pkwy. 

There was a buildup of grass and weeds in many areas preventing water 
from draining along the roadways. 

• Two additional dog waste stations were purchased and installed in common 
areas throughout the community. Total number of dog waste stations are 
currently at 8. 



• Several security cameras were repositioned to provide a better view of the 
pool and pool deck. 
 
 

 

 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• RMS and Down to Earth are meeting monthly for a landscape inspection. 
• Down to Earth has started mowing the natural areas throughout the 

community and will be lifting the tree canopies. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• A proposal from Lake Doctors was requested to add the 2 additional lakes 

in the new phase. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

 
• The community yard sale was held on September 25th and 26th from 8 a.m. 

to 1 p.m. 
• The Annual Halloween event will be held on October 30th and feature a 

haunted house. 
• Halo-Halong Sangkap Pinoy Eats was at the amenity center on July 24th 

from 2 to 5 p.m. and again on August 7th from 3 to 6 p.m. 
• Mini Good things was at the amenity center on August 17th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

They served alongside San Marco Chz Fry Co 
• Twisted Philly Steaks was at the amenity center on August 23rd from 5 to 8 

p.m. 
• Frozen Sweets Truck was at the amenity center on August 22nd and again 

on September 5th from 3 to 6 p.m. 



• The Lumpia Lady was at the amenity center on September 19th from 5 to 8 
p.m.   

• San Marco Chz Fry Co was at the amenity center on October 7th from 5 to 8 
p.m. They are scheduled to return on November 4th and December 8th  

• Abstrakt Filipino Essence and Halo-Halong Sangkap Pinoy Eats were both at 
the amenity center on October 12th from 5 to 8 p.m. They are both 
scheduled to return to the facility on November 10th and again on 
December 7th  

• Backwood Meat Smokerz BBQ was at the amenity center on October 6th 
from 5 to 8 p.m. and will be returning to facility on November 18th  

• Hibashi Party will be at the amenity center on October 20th from 5 to 8 p.m. 
and they are also scheduled for November 11th and December 15th  

 

 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, 
please feel free to contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Monday, July 26, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman  
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber District Counsel 
Peter Ma by phone District Engineer 

 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Tom Chewning District Operation Manager 
 Mike Lucas Basham & Lucas 
 Jack Montoya Elected to fill position of Supervisor  
  
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All five Board members were present 

constituting a quorum. Ms. Giles recommended the removal Item 6 from the agenda as Mr. Haber 

had not received information to complete this item.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for any public comments on agenda items from anyone attending via 

Zoom. There were no public comments.  

 

  



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (Expires 11/2024) 

 Ms. Giles stated there were three interested candidates. Paul Cassanova introduced 

himself and explained his background and why he was qualified as a potential Supervisor. Jack 

Montoya introduced himself and explained his background and why he was qualified as a 

potential Supervisor. The other candidate was not present at the meeting. Concerns were voiced 

about the Sunshine Law and conflicts with HOA and CDD Board if Mr. Paul Cassanova were 

appointed. After Board questioning of candidates and discussion, the motion was made for Mr. 

Jack Montoya as Supervisor to fill the position.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, Appointment of Jack Montoya to Fill Unexpired Term of 
Office, was approved. 

 

B. Oath of Office to Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 Ms. Giles performed the oath of office for Jack Montoya as a governmental official and 

reviewed the Sunshine Law, and Public Records law. Ms. Giles provide a packet on the position. 

Mr. Haber reiterated the Sunshine Law policy, Records Law, and Conflicts of Interest.  

 
C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-06  

 Ms. Giles stated the Chairman needed to nominate a Vice-Chair. He nominated Jeff 

Lewis. The motion followed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Electing Jeff Lewis as Vice-Chairman, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated the following appointments needed approval as officers. She asked that 

herself be appointed as Secretary, and Mr. Montoya as Assistant Secretary, and other GMS 

staff be removed from positions. 

  

  



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-06 Electing Ms. Giles as Secretary, Mr. 
Perry as Treasurer, Mr. Oliver as Assistant Treasurer, Ms. Powers 
as Assistant Treasurer, Mr. Torres as Assistant Treasurer, Mr. 
Laughlin as Assistant Secretary, and Mr. Montoya as Assistant 
Secretary, and Mr. Hans as Assistant Secretary, was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with 
AllWeather Contractors for Beam 
Replacement  

 Ms. Giles stated at the May 24th meeting the Board selected AllWeather to replace the 

beam. District Counsel has prepared the agreement and it needs approval. It was stated that the 

work was to be completed in 14 days. Issue of storing and issues with the beams were discussed. 

Mr. Haber will update the wording of the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with AllWeather Contractors for Beam 
Replacement, was approved in substantial form with amendments.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Work Authorization No. 2 
for Basham & Lucas (Parts 3, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 
10)  

 Ms. Giles stated this work authorization was approved at the May 24, 2021 Board 

meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Work Authorization No. 2 for Basham & Lucas (Parts 3, 5, 6, 
7, & 8, was ratified.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration for Down to Earth Proposals 
for RAH Landscape Project and Monthly 
Maintenance of the Area  

 Ms. Giles stated this item had been tabled.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Splash Pad Options  
 Mr. Lewis reviewed the 3 manufacture designs for the splash pad options. It was 

narrowed down to Aqua Worx, Vortex, and Fountain People. Estimated $240,000 costs specifics 



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

were explained. Discussion ensued on regulations of size, costs, layouts, play features, colors, 

and other possible options. After discussion, the Board decided to have a special meeting on 

August 24, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to make the final selection.  

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 

Report 
 Ms. Giles stated the FY2020 Audit Report was a required audit, performed by Berger, 

Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank. Ms. Giles reviewed the report and highlighted several areas 

with no findings or recommendations. She stated the report needs acceptance.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2020 Audit Report, was accepted. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 
Frank 

 Ms. Giles stated on May 24, 2021 the Board selected Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 

Frank to perform the audit.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Tooms, Elam 
Gaines & Frank, was accepted. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-07, 
Ratifying the Change of Public Hearing 
Date Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
from July 20, 2021 to July 26, 2021 

 Ms. Giles stated this change for the public hearing date is from July 20th to July 26th.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-07, Ratifying the Change of Public Hearing 
Date Adopting the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget from July 20, 2021 to 
July 26, 2021, was approved. 

 

  



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-08, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 

 Ms. Giles stated reviewed the proposed budget. She noted the Board was able to keep 

assessments the same for FY22 as they were for FY21 at $538,283. She asked for any Board 

comments. Ms. Giles asked for a motion to open the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Motion to Open the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles asked for public comments. There were no public comments, and Ms. Giles 

asked for a motion to close the public hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Motion to Close the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated the resolution needed a motion for approval. The Board approved the 

proposed budget with no increase in assessments. Ms. Giles noted this was one of several CDD 

Boards that did not have an increase in assessments. There was some discussion on the decision 

to not increase the assessments.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-08, Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022, was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 
Mr. Giles noted the resolution is approving the roll and turning into the Clay County Tax  

Collector’s Office.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-09, Imposing Special Assessment and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022, was approved. 

 



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber noted updates on the two legislative sessions that may have impacts on the 

CDD. One bill was for Board members to get special ethics training, but the bill did not pass. 

The second was allowing advertisement of meetings on newspaper websites. This one is being 

reviewed to see how it will affect the CDD.  

 

B. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 
 Ms. Giles stated the 2022 meeting schedule is the 3rd Tuesday of the month starting in 

November.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule, was approved. 

 

C. Engineer  
1. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 23 

 Mr. Ma stated this work authorization was for the engineering improvements to the 

Amenity Center. He reviewed the specifics of this work authorization. Mr. Lewis had a 

question about items not include in the pricing. Mr. Ma replied there may some additional 

work orders may be processed during construction process.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Work Authorization No. 23, was approved.  

 

2. Ratification of Requisition No. 2 & No. 3 (Series 2020 Project) 
 Ms. Giles stated these were payments to Hopping, Green & Sams, and Basham & 

Lucas. Both needed Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, Requisition No. 2 & 3 (Series 2020 Project), was ratified.  

 

  



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

D. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Mr. Chewning went over the Operations Report which was located in the agenda 

package. He reviewed all completed projects, including the landscaping and Lakes projects. 

 
2. Entry Sign Proposal 

 Mr. Chewning reviewed the need for proposal on entry sign. After discussion, the Board 

decided to delay this until next month.  

 
3. Pressure Washing Roof Proposal 

 Ms. Cranford reviewed the two pressure washing roof proposals. After discussion, the 

Board ask that Tom and Maria choose a vendor and purchase a pressure washer.  

 
4. Recessed Lighting Proposals 

 Mr. Chewning reviewed the recessed lighting proposal. American Electrical Contracting, 

Inc submitted one of the proposals. After discussion the Board decided to table for next month 

and asked for another bid without the fitness room included.  

 
5. Exterior Painting Proposal  

 Mr. Chewning reviewed the two proposals for exterior painting. After discussion, the 

Board decided to wait until after the construction project is finished for a decision on this topic.  

 

E. Amenity Manager  
 Ms. Cranford noted number of rentals scheduled at 31 and current nonresident 

memberships at 3. She reviewed all activities that had occurred and all that were scheduled in 

the future.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 Comments were provided to Maria about movie set and help if needed. Also commented 

about the hole in the street. Discussion ensued on repairs and the water main break delays. 

Comments were made on the changes in Clay County and effects on Pine Ridge. Comments on 

communication with HOA and asking for assistance.  

 Comments were made about possible expansion of dog park.  



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

8 

 Supervisor Requests:  
  Supervisors’ comments were made on about the good job GMS Management company 

is doing.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 24, 2021 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the meeting minutes and asked if there were any questions. There 

being none, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the May 24, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

B. Acceptance of the Minutes of the May 24, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 Ms. Giles presented the meeting minutes and asked if there were any questions. There 

being none, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Meeting Minutes of the May 24, 2021 Audit 
Committee Meeting, were accepted. 

 

C. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 
Ending June 30, 2021 

 Ms. Giles noted the financials were for the period ending June 30, 2021.  

 

D. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

 Ms. Giles noted the receipt schedule was collected at 100%. 

 

E. Approval of Check Register 

 Ms. Giles presented the check register totaling $89,669.88. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Check Register for $89,669.88, was approved. 

 



July 26, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

9 

F. Ratification of Agreement with Riverside Management Services, Inc. for 
Facility Management, Field Operations, Pool Maintenance, Lifeguard, Gate 
Monitor and Janitorial Services 

 Ms. Giles presented the agreement that only needed ratification.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Agreement with Riverside Management Services, Inc. for 
Facility Management, Field Operations, Pool Maintenance, 
Lifeguard, Gate Monitor and Janitorial Services, was ratified.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 9/21/21 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2021at 6:00 

p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center. There will also be a special meeting on August 

24, 2021 at 6:00p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center to discuss and select the Splash 

Pad.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The Special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Community Development District was held on Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the 

Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman 
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya Supervisor 
 
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone  District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Mike Lucas Basham & Lucas 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management 
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Four Board members were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Ms. Giles noted that there are no members from the public in attendance at the meeting.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Splash Pad Options  
 Ms. Giles stated that at the last meeting the Board narrowed down the options from nine 

to three and presented the remaining options that are available in the agenda package. A survey 

was posted on the Facebook group to engage the community and the AquaWorx OP4 option was 

the overwhelming favorite. The Board discussed the options and the budget. They wanted to 



August 24, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

remove one of the water cannons so younger kids might be more comfortable on that side of the 

splash pad and replacing it with something “easy” and “low volume”. The Board agreed that the 

one the community voted on will be the one that they install. The approximate cost is $65,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, The AquaWorx Option 4 Splash Pad for $65,000 and 
Replacing the Pink Cannon with something Low Volume, was 
approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber stated he had nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles stated she had nothing further for the Board.  

 

C. Engineer  

There being none, the next item followed.  

 

D. Operations Manager  
 Ms. Giles introduced the Board to Brian Stephens with RMS who had a couple of items 

to present to the Board.  

 
1. Entry Sign Proposal  

 Mr. Stephens presented a proposal from All Weather Contractors for the entry sign. They 

are looking at removing the wood frame that is above the existing signs and the current proposal 

has nothing in it about the removal. He has reached out to them to give them a current price since 

the original proposal is from April and a price to include the removal of the existing wood. He 

is also working on getting more than one bid.  This item will be tabled until the next meeting to 

have the most up to date information.  

 

2. Recessed Lighting Proposals 
 Mr. Stephens presented two proposals for recessed lighting from American Electrical and 

Beacon Electrical for the replacement of all the can lighting. The American Electrical price was 



August 24, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

$7,290 and the Beacon Electrical price was $6,830. Both quotes include materials and labor for 

install.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Beacon Electrical to Replace Can Lighting 
for $6,830, was approved.  

 

3. Emergency Lighting Discussion 
  Mr. Stephens presented one more proposal that he did not have in time to add to the 

agenda package. They currently have 26 of the emergency lights in stock and presented a quote 

for labor and incidental materials to install those for $980.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Beacon Electrical for Emergency Lighting 
for $980, was approved.  

 

E. Amenity Manager  
 Ms. Cranford presented a rendering for the Board for the entry signs to be sure they like 

the direction and the look they are moving towards before they meet with additional contractors. 

Discussion continued about different signage options.  Staff will vet the different options and 

retrieve pricing for the next meeting. The question was asked to Mr. Haber if the CDD needed 

to go into an agreement with Beacon Electrical for the $6,830 and Mr. Haber stated it was up to 

the Board. The Board decided to have Mr. Haber draw up an agreement.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There being none, the next item followed.   

  

 Supervisor Requests:  

  There being none, the next item followed.  

 

  



August 24, 2021  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 9/21/21 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting is scheduled for September 21, 2021 at 6:00 

p.m.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Montoya, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Governmental Fund Types  
  Capital Debt Capital Totals
 General Reserve Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
 

CASH $142,493 $144,149 --- --- $286,642
INVESTMENTS  

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $115,100 --- $115,100
Revenue A --- --- $175,191 --- $175,191
Construction --- --- --- $1,852,367 $1,852,367
State Board $466,169 $200,599 --- --- $666,768
US Bank Custody $181,758 --- --- --- $181,758
Prepaid Expneses $21,147 --- --- --- $21,147

TOTAL ASSETS $811,566 $344,748 $463,884 $1,852,367 $3,472,565

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $5,486 $0 --- --- $5,486
ACCRUED EXPENSES $2,116 --- --- --- $2,116
  
FUND BALANCES:
     ASSIGNED $30,511 --- --- --- $30,511
     UNASSIGNED $752,306 --- --- --- $752,306
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $463,884 --- $463,884
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $344,748 --- $1,852,367 $2,197,116

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $811,566 $344,748 $463,884 $1,852,367 $3,472,565

 

September 30, 2021
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/21 THRU 09/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $538,283 $540,214 $1,931  
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $3,000 $10,075 $7,075
Interest Income $5,000 $5,000 $808 ($4,192)

    
TOTAL  REVENUES $546,283 $546,283 $551,097 $4,814

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $10,334 $8,397 $1,938
Engineering $7,000 $7,000 $735 $6,265
Attorney $20,000 $20,000 $8,488 $11,512
Annual Audit $3,100 $3,100 $3,100 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200
Trustee $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000
Dissemination $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 ($0)
Management Fees $44,290 $44,290 $44,290 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Telephone $350 $350 $240 $110
Postage $1,000 $1,000  $640 $360
Printing & Binding $1,200 $1,200 $878 $322
Insurance $8,390 $8,390 $8,009 $381
Legal Advertising $2,500 $2,500 $1,282 $1,218
Other Current Charges $600 $600 $185 $415
Website Domain $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Office Supplies $300 $300 $133 $167
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $118,899 $118,899 $89,010 $29,889

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $100,000 $96,017 $3,983
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $9,300 $9,809 ($509)
Electric $2,500 $2,500 $1,369 $1,131
Water $39,000 $39,000 $16,544 $22,456
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 $14,380 $5,620
Contingencies $4,451 $4,451  $7,152 ($2,701)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $175,251 $175,251 $145,269 $29,982

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/21 THRU 09/30/21 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $9,911 $9,911 $9,911 $0
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $15,000 $13,396 $1,604
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $15,000 $22,949 ($7,949)
Recreational Passes $500 $500 $1,897 ($1,397)
Postage $100 $100 $0 $100
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $125 $0 $125
Office Supplies $700 $700 $33 $667
Other Current Charges $250 $250 $0 $250
Permit Fees $250 $250 $250 $0
Contingency $5,000 $5,000 $459 $4,541
Special Events $12,000 $12,000 $10,536 $1,464
Refuse Service $6,816 $6,816 $7,034 ($218)
Security $10,000 $10,000 $6,335 $3,665
Gate Monitor $5,700 $5,700 $0 $5,700

 
Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,700 $3,700 $3,622 $78
   Electric $23,000 $23,000 $17,083 $5,917
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,300 $3,300 $3,594 ($294)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $54,549 $54,549 $54,549 $0
Facility Assistant $18,561 $18,561 $7,963 $10,599
Field Management Services $21,321 $21,321 $21,321 $0
Lifeguards $16,500 $16,500 $14,785 $1,715
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $12,500 $12,500 ($0)  

Pool Chemicals $12,306 $12,306 $12,306 $0
Janitorial $7,740 $7,740 $7,740 $0
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $3,200 $1,901 $1,299

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $258,029 $258,029 $230,164 $27,865

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $576,794 $576,794 $489,058 $87,736

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($30,511) $62,039

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $30,511 $741,924

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $803,964

3



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $0 $13,994 $435,215 $78,988 $2,138 $816 $3,386 $841 $4,837 $0 $0 $0 $540,214
Interest Income $5,000 $148 $108 $83 $70 $56 $55 $49 $46 $39 $79 $42 $35 $808
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $300 $225 $225 $825 $0 $300 $625 $2,975 $825 $2,425 $1,350 $0 $10,075

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $546,283 $448 $14,327 $435,523 $79,883 $2,194 $1,170 $4,060 $3,862 $5,700 $2,504 $1,392 $35 $551,097

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $0 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $0 $0 $1,938 $0 $8,397
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123 $0 $0 $368 $245 $0 $0 $735
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $5,000
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $152 $943 $435 $572 $624 $976 $1,246 $1,234 $827 $1,480 $0 $0 $8,488
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,100 $0 $0 $3,100
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $44,290 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $44,290
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000
Telephone $350 $0 $0 $0 $48 $33 $53 $23 $23 $0 $0 $0 $59 $240
Postage $1,000 $10 $143 $18 $151 $6 $15 $33 $11 $20 $12 $0 $220 $640
Printing & Binding $1,200 $146 $6 $160 $33 $55 $43 $31 $14 $137 $27 $174 $52 $878
Insurance $8,390 $8,009 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,009
Legal Advertising $2,500 $109 $110 $46 $46 $0 $103 $169 $101 $0 $0 $598 $0 $1,282
Other Current Charges $600 $15 $0 $112 $13 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $15 $0 $15 $185
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200
Office Supplies $300 $11 $0 $62 $0 $10 $1 $0 $1 $1 $0 $45 $1 $133
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $118,899 $18,002 $6,744 $6,201 $6,230 $6,095 $6,681 $5,808 $6,751 $5,643 $9,171 $7,045 $4,639 $89,010

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $14,243 $7,560 $7,160 $7,259 $7,661 $7,160 $7,482 $7,324 $7,527 $7,160 $7,160 $8,320 $96,017
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $670 $770 $770 $770 $770 $770 $770 $770 $770 $770 $1,439 $770 $9,809
Electric $2,500 $134 $135 $111 $113 $109 $110 $125 $133 $133 $134 $132 $0 $1,369
Water $39,000 $1,342 $1,561 $1,521 $1,121 $1,073 $1,028 $1,105 $1,260 $1,429 $1,629 $1,662 $1,811 $16,544
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $476 $877 $605 $171 $3,712 $1,521 $541 $999 $5,057 $0 $420 $0 $14,380
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $919 $6,233 $0 $0 $7,152

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $175,251 $16,865 $10,903 $10,167 $9,434 $13,325 $10,589 $10,023 $10,486 $15,836 $15,926 $10,812 $10,901 $145,269

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2021

4



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2021

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $9,911 $9,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,911
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $706 $826 $2,501 $245 $857 $1,195 $792 $1,244 $1,233 $3,497 $300 $0 $13,396
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $2,297 $901 $969 $882 $3,011 $1,647 $3,261 $266 $2,492 $1,991 $4,738 $493 $22,949
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $949 $948 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,897
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33 $0 $0 $0 $33
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250 $0 $0 $0 $250
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459
Special Events $12,000 $3,393 $0 $2,462 $0 $0 $4,142 $0 $0 $540 $0 $0 $0 $10,536
Refuse Service $6,816 $550 $550 $549 $600 $603 $610 $595 $595 $595 $595 $595 $595 $7,034
Security $10,000 $389 $389 $389 $529 $393 $393 $328 $328 $933 $1,223 $713 $328 $6,335
Gate Monitor $5,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,700 $298 $292 $298 $292 $305 $311 $304 $298 $298 $318 $305 $305 $3,622
   Electric $23,000 $1,587 $1,477 $1,629 $1,884 $1,792 $1,435 $1,315 $1,363 $1,403 $1,631 $1,567 $0 $17,083
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,300 $274 $274 $274 $308 $308 $308 $309 $309 $309 $307 $306 $306 $3,594
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $54,549 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $54,549
Facility Assistant $18,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $588 $0 $1,600 $1,600 $1,675 $1,413 $1,088 $7,963
Field Management Services $21,321 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $21,321
Lifeguards $16,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $946 $0 $3,084 $3,285 $4,494 $2,976 $0 $14,785
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $12,500
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $12,306
Janitorial $7,740 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $7,740
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $75 $58 $99 $72 $290 $0 $197 $214 $506 $265 $123 $0 $1,901

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $258,029 $28,514 $13,801 $18,205 $13,847 $16,595 $21,559 $17,543 $18,336 $22,513 $25,030 $22,072 $12,150 $230,164

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,180 $63,381 $31,449 $34,573 $29,512 $36,015 $38,829 $33,374 $35,573 $43,992 $50,127 $39,929 $27,689 $464,444
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,614
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($30,511) ($62,933) ($17,122) $400,950 $74,985 ($33,821) ($37,659) ($29,315) ($31,712) ($38,291) ($47,623) ($38,537) ($27,654) $62,039

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 09/30/21  THRU 09/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $24,614 $24,614 $24,614 $0  
Interest $0 $0 $312 $312

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $24,614 $24,614 $24,926 $312

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $20,000 $20,000 $0 $20,000
Culture/Recreation $20,001 $20,001 $7,459 $12,542

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,001 $40,001 $7,459 $32,542

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($15,387) $17,467

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $334,863 $327,282

FUND BALANCE - Ending $319,476 $344,748

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021

6



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 09/30/21  THRU 09/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - Tax Roll $933,481 $933,481 $929,895 ($3,586)  
Interest Income $3,000 $3,000 $47 ($2,953)

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $936,481 $936,481 $929,942 ($6,539)

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2006
Interest Expense - 11/1 $277,155 $277,155 $0 $277,155
Principal Expense - 5/1 $380,000 $380,000 $0 $380,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $277,155 $277,155 $0 $277,155

DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $28,866 ($28,866)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $120,835 ($120,835)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $455,000 ($455,000)

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $11,688 ($11,688)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $48,926 ($48,926)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $130,000 ($130,000)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $934,310 $934,310 $795,315 $138,995

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Other Bond Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,171 $134,627

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $459,194 $329,257

FUND BALANCE - Ending $461,366 $463,884

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A/2020A1 and A2

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 09/30/21  THRU 09/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $107 $107

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $107 $107

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $28,024 ($28,024)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $3,300 ($3,300)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $31,324 ($31,324)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($31,217)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $1,883,584

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,852,367

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B/2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,593
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $9,090,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,100
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,100

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,760,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY20 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL (5,254.96)             929,895.46           540,214.15          1,470,109.61       

TOTAL RECEIPTS (5,254.96)             929,895.46           540,214.15          1,470,109.61      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/18/2020 24,088.07             13,993.74            38,081.81            
2 12/1/2020 87,883.01             51,054.82            138,937.83          
3 12/4/2020 566,770.93           329,260.31          896,031.24          
4 12/17/2020 94,501.14             54,899.56            149,400.70          
5 1/14/2021 135,965.50           78,987.90            214,953.40          
6 2/19/2021 3,680.52                2,138.17              5,818.69               
7 3/19/2021 1,404.54                815.96                  2,220.50               
8 4/12/2021 5,828.21                3,385.85              9,214.06               
9 5/11/2021 1,447.78                841.07                  2,288.85               

10 6/5/2021 2,578.33                1,497.85              4,076.18               
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2021 5,747.43                3,338.92              9,086.35               

-                          -                        
-                          -                        
-                          -                        

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS             929,895.46           540,214.15        1,470,109.61 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%
TOTAL COLLECTED 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

7/1/21 - 7/31/21   2859-2882 46,358.55$                   
8/1//21 - 8/31/21 2883-2903 44,325.08$                   
9/1/21 - 9/30/21 2904-2918 53,526.06$                   

144,209.69$              

Capital Reserves Fund

August 25, 2021 34 1,848.36$                     

1,848.36$                  

Utilities and Autopayments

July 15, 2021 Waste Management 595.35$                        
July 16, 2021 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
July 26, 2021 Comcast 306.53$                        
August 2, 2021 Clay County Utilities 1,946.48$                     
August 2, 2021 Clay Electric 1,765.00$                     
August 13, 2021 Waste Management 595.35$                        
August 17, 2021 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
August 25, 2021 Comcast 306.42$                        
August 27, 2021 Clay County Utilities 1,966.11$                     
August 30, 2021 Clay Electric 1,699.00$                     
September 15, 2021 Waste Management 595.35$                        
September 16, 2021 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
September 27, 2021 Comcast 306.42$                        

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 10,346.16$                

  156,404.21$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

7/1/2021 - 9/30/2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/02/21 00175 6/25/21 06252021 202106 300-36900-10100                                     *              250.00
RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

AFFEYA JACKSON                                                    250.00 002859
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00177 6/23/21 W44526   202106 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,500.42

RPR 6 FIELD LED FIXTURES
AMERICAN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING,INC                             1,500.42 002860

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00089 5/21/21 INV97842 202105 320-53800-46200                                     *              164.20

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
DOWN TO EARTH                                                     164.20 002861

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00089 6/01/21 INV98066 202106 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

JUNE LANDSCAPE MAINT
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,160.00 002862

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00176 6/27/21 06272021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

06/26/21 SECURITY
6/27/21 06272021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

06/27/21 SECURITY
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     240.00 002863

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00054 7/01/21 13129560 202107 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

JULY POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002864

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00038 6/29/21 75203    202106 320-53800-46000                                     *              270.00

BACKFLOW TEST 6/25/21
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING CO. INC.                                270.00 002865

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00089 6/25/21 INV10037 202106 320-53800-46200                                     *              367.38

JUNE IRRIG RPRS 6/15/21
DOWN TO EARTH                                                     367.38 002866

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00003 7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

JULY MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

JULY WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

JULY INFORMATION TECH
7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

JULY DISSEM AGENT SRVS
7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .42

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-42000                                     *               12.49

POSTAGE

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/21 217      202107 310-51300-42500                                     *               27.15
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,330.89 002867
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00005 5/31/21 123541   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,245.50

APR GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,245.50 002868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00106 7/08/21 07082021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

6/4/21 SECURITY
7/08/21 07082021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

6/14/21 SECURITY
7/08/21 07082021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

6/18/21 SECURITY
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  300.00 002869

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00073 6/30/21 375      202106 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,600.00

JUNE FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,600.00 002870

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00073 6/30/21 376      202106 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,400.64

JUNE LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,400.64 002871

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00073 6/30/21 377      202106 330-57200-34200                                     *              884.64

JUNE DECK MONITORS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                                 884.64 002872

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00073 7/01/21 374      202107 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

JULY JANITORIAL SERVICES
7/01/21 374      202107 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

JULY POOL MAINTENANCE SRV
7/01/21 374      202107 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

JULY CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/21 374      202107 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

JULY FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,009.17 002873

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00076 7/01/21 588828   202107 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00

JULY LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002874

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00046 7/11/21 354808   202107 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,100.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/2020
BERGER TOOMBS ELAM GAINES&FRANK                                 3,100.00 002875

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/23/21 00107 7/15/21 SSI10163 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00
JUNE ADMIN FEE

7/15/21 SSI10163 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00
JUNE SCHEDULING FEE

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 002876
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00089 7/01/21 INV10075 202107 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,160.00 002877

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00008 7/12/21 198702   202106 310-51300-31100                                     *              245.00

JUNE PROFESSIONAL SRVS
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      245.00 002878

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00005 12/31/20 120215   202012 310-51300-31500                                     *              435.00

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              435.00 002879

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00178 7/17/21 07172021 202107 310-51300-11000                                     *              184.70

REISSUE PAYROLL CK# 50274
7/17/21 07172021 202107 310-51300-11000                                     V              184.70-

REISSUE PAYROLL CK# 50274
JEFFERY S. ARP                                                       .00 002880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00176 7/15/21 07152021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 6/26/2021
7/15/21 07152021 202106 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 6/27/2021
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     240.00 002881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00073 7/13/21 378      202106 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,244.64

JUNE RPR/REPLC AMENITY
7/13/21 378      202106 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,233.15

JUNE GEN FAC MAINT
7/13/21 378      202106 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,623.53

JUNE REPAIRS/MAINT GROUND
7/13/21 378      202106 330-57200-46201                                     *              243.87

JUNE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
7/13/21 378      202106 330-57200-54000                                     *              250.00

PERMIT FEES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               4,595.19 002882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00003 8/01/21 218      202108 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/21 218      202108 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/21 218      202108 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33
AUG INFORMATION TECH

8/01/21 218      202108 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
AUG DISSEM AGENT SERVICES

8/01/21 218      202108 310-51300-42500                                     *              173.85
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,464.68 002883
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00176 7/30/21 07302021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 7/10/21
7/30/21 07302021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 7/11/21
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     240.00 002884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00054 8/01/21 13129560 202108 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00152 7/29/21 7681244  202107 330-57200-46000                                     *               98.70

QRTLY PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                98.70 002886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00180 7/20/21 20211134 202107 320-53800-49000                                     *            6,233.00

INSTL 296'FENCE INCL RMVL
ARMSTRONG FENCE COMPANY                                         6,233.00 002887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00179 7/28/21 101      202104 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,785.00

RPLC FILTER MOTOR 4/21
DOUBLE BRANCH CDD                                               1,785.00 002888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00089 8/01/21 INV10288 202108 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,160.00 002889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00008 8/06/21 199077   202107 310-51300-31100                                     *              245.00

SERVICE THRU 7/31/2021
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      245.00 002890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00097 8/02/21 91616143 202108 310-51300-51000                                     *               44.85

ALUMINUM DESKTOP SIGN
HOLMES STAMP COMPANY DBA HC BRANDS                                 44.85 002891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00005 6/30/21 124402   202105 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,234.00

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,234.00 002892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/21 00109 8/03/21 S-11688  202108 330-57200-46100                                     *              250.00
RPLCD BAD BEARINGS IN A/C

HOWARD SERVICES, INC.                                             250.00 002893
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00106 8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

7/2/21 SECURITY
8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

7/3/21 SECURITY
8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

7/16/21 SECURITY
8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

7/17/21 SECURITY
8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

7/30/21 SECURITY
8/02/21 08022021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

7/31/21 SECURITY
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  660.00 002894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00073 7/31/21 380      202107 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,675.00

JULY FAC ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,675.00 002895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00073 7/31/21 381      202107 330-57200-34200                                     *            3,648.48

JULY LIFEGUARD HOURS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               3,648.48 002896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00073 7/31/21 382      202107 330-57200-34200                                     *              845.28

JULY DECK MONITORS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                                 845.28 002897

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00073 8/01/21 379      202108 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
8/01/21 379      202108 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

AUG POOL MAINT SERVICES
8/01/21 379      202108 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

AUG CONTRACT ADMIN
8/01/21 379      202108 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

AUG FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,009.17 002898

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00076 8/01/21 595416   202108 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00107 8/13/21 SSI10207 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               30.00

JUL ADMIN FEE

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/13/21 SSI10207 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00
JUL SCHEDULING FEE

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       55.00 002900
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00069 8/06/21 327613   202108 310-51300-48000                                     *               47.00

NOTICE OF MEETING 8/24/21
CLAY TODAY                                                         47.00 002901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00176 8/13/21 08132021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               90.00

7/10/21 SECURITY
8/13/21 08132021 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               90.00

7/11/21 SECURITY
MICHAEL LAYNE                                                     180.00 002902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00073 8/12/21 383      202107 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,990.77

JUL AMENITY RPR/RPLC
8/12/21 383      202107 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,733.14

JUL GEN FACILITY MAINT
8/12/21 383      202107 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,665.24

JUL GROUNDS MAINT
8/12/21 383      202107 330-57200-46201                                     *              265.25

JUL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               5,654.40 002903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/21 00005 8/15/21 124703   202106 310-51300-31500                                     *              827.00

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              827.00 002904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00181 9/14/21 09142021 202109 300-36900-10100                                     *               75.00

REFUND DEPOSIT REIMB
ASHLEY SCHAFER                                                     75.00 002905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00035 9/09/21 14162    202109 300-15500-10000                                     *           18,548.00

FY22 INSURANCE RENEWAL
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   18,548.00 002906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00002 8/31/21 I0337035 202108 310-51300-48000                                     *              550.64

NOTICE OF MEETING 8/26/21
THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION                                           550.64 002907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00003 9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

SEPT MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

SEPT WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

SEPT INFORMATION TECH

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   7
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67
SEPT DISSEMIN AGENT SRVS

9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.17
OFFICE SUPPLIES

9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-42000                                     *              220.08
POSTAGE

9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-42500                                     *               52.35
COPIES

9/01/21 219      202109 310-51300-41000                                     *               59.11
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,623.54 002908
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00073 8/31/21 385      202108 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,412.50

AUG FAC ASSISTANT
8/31/21 386      202108 330-57200-34200                                     *              575.68

AUG DECK MONITORS
8/31/21 387      202108 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,400.48

LIFEGUARD SRV 8/21-9/6/21
9/01/21 384      202109 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

SEPT JANITORIAL SRVS
9/01/21 384      202109 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

SEPT POOL MAINT SRVS
9/01/21 384      202109 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

SEPT CONTRACT ADMIN
9/01/21 384      202109 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

SEPT FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              12,397.83 002909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00107 9/18/21 SSI10249 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

AUG ADMIN FEE
9/18/21 SSI10249 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

AUG SCHEDULING FEE
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                      145.00 002910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00089 9/01/21 INV10545 202109 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

SEPT LANDSCAPE MAINT
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   7,160.00 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00051 8/10/21 1066771  202108 330-57200-46000                                     *              300.00

AUG TERMITE RENEWAL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              300.00 002912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00109 8/11/21 S-11757  202108 330-57200-46100                                     *            2,986.49

RPLCD BLOWER MOTOR
HOWARD SERVICES, INC.                                           2,986.49 002913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   8
*** CHECK NOS. 002859-002918                      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/30/21 00106 9/06/21 09062021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00
8/13/21 SECURITY

9/06/21 09062021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00
8/27/21 SECURITY

MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  240.00 002914
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00073 9/16/21 388      202109 300-15500-10000                                     *              429.16

GOODIE BAGS 10/30/21
9/23/21 390      202109 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,109.71

EVENT DECOR 10/30/21
9/27/21 391      202109 300-15500-10000                                     *              409.80

EVENT COSTUMES 10/30/21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,948.67 002915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00073 9/21/21 389      202108 330-57200-46201                                     *              123.48

AUG JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
9/21/21 389      202108 320-53800-46400                                     *              668.50

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
9/21/21 389      202108 320-53800-46000                                     *              420.00

AUG REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
9/21/21 389      202108 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,501.91

AUG REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,713.89 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00076 9/01/21 601969   202109 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00

SEPT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00182 8/31/21 08312021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

8/15/21 SECURITY
8/31/21 08312021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

8/28/21 SECURITY
TYLER GROSDIDIER                                                  240.00 002918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                144,209.69

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              144,209.69

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO







































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/08/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/25/21 00020 8/12/21 383      202107 330-57200-49000                                     *            1,848.36
CULTURE/ RECREATION

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC                               1,848.36 000034
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  1,848.36

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,848.36

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



The $1848.36 is for the following:
 60lb Dumbbells (2) 
 70lb Dumbbells (2)
 Dog Waste Stations (2)
 Pressure Washer Ryobi 3300 Gas
 LED Emergency Lights 4 pack (5)




	Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-01, Approving RFP Documents for Recreation Improvement Project 
	V. C.	Engineer - Ratification of Requisition 4-6 
	D. 1.	Report
	VII. A.	Approval of the Minutes of the July 26, 2021 Meeting and August 24, 2021 Special Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2021
	C.	Assessment Receipts Schedule
	D.	Approval of Check Register



